

# William Yukon Chang papers13586803

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I: Chinese-American Times (CAT)	6
CAT Newspaper	7
CAT Photos	28
CAT Checks and Receipts, Subscribers' Index, and Printing Plates	29
CAT Correspondence	29
Series II: Writings and Research Files	30
Chang's Published and Unpublished Writings	30
Magazine and Newspapers and Clippings	30
Comic Clippings	31
Index Cards and Notes	31
Literary Works, Textbooks and Other Published Works on China	31
Series III: Community and Professional Activities	32
Benevolent Associations	32
Chatham Green	33
Museum of Chinese in the Americas	33
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council	33
Correspondence, Publications, Pamphlets and Other Writings from Community Groups,	
Organizations, and Government Agencies	34
Business Cards, Menus and Yellow Pages	35
Articles, Books and Reports on Education	35
Series IV: Personal Life	36
May and William Chang's Education	36
Personal Correspondence with Family and Friends, Holiday Cards and Financial Items	36
Family Photos	37
Scrapbooks	39

# **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator:	Chang, William Yukon, 1916-2019
Title:	William Yukon Chang papers
ID:	13586803
ID:	MS#1959
Date [inclusive]:	1920-2010
Physical Description:	46 Linear Feet 27 record cartons, 5 flat boxes, and 2 small gray boxes
Language of the Material:	English, Chinese, Spanish (Material is primarily in English with some items in Chinese and very few in Spanish)
Abstract:	William Yukon Chang was the founder and editor of "Chinese- American Times", a Chinese American paper that published completely in English from 1955 to 1972. While running the newspaper, Chang also served in local social and civic groups to address issues facing the New York Chinatown community, including poverty, juvenile delinquency, mental illness and lack of access to adult language programs. The William Yukon Chang papers document Chang's life and career, Chinese American life, and social service and activism scene in the Lower East Side from the 1950s to the 1970s.

# **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); William Yukon Chang Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

William Yukon Chang was the founder and editor of "Chinese-American Times", a Chinese American paper that published completely in English. A Chinese American from Hawai'i, Chang graduated from St. John's University in Shanghai. After college, he worked for the Republic of China's news agency and the popular English-language China Press. As the Chinese civil war raged, Chang returned to the U.S. and earned an M.A. in education from New York University. He married Tang Kou Mei, the first daughter of the Nationalist general Tang Enbo and an exchange student at St. Mary's College, Winona in 1952 and raised three daughters, Dallas, Marina and Priscilla. He began publishing the CAT (as it became known) in 1955. By focusing on community betterment and staying politically neutral, William Yukon Chang kept his newspaper going until the early 1970s. By that point, many in the English-speaking second generation had moved out of New York City, as so many people did during this period. Because of the Immigration Act of 1965, thousands of new Chinese immigrants–at the time mostly from Hong Kong, Taiwan, and Southeast Asia–were making New York their home, but they sought Chinese-language papers rather than English ones. And by the early 1970s, Chang had been writing, editing, and publishing the paper for almost two decades, so he eventually decided to end the CAT's run. While running the newspaper, Chang also served in local social and civic groups, including Tsung Tsin Benevolent Association, the Two Bridges Neighborhood Council, Hamilton-Madison House, and Manhattan Borough President's Planning Board No.1.

# <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents**

The William Yukon Chang papers contains a variety of materials that document Chang's life and career.The collection holds many of Chang's China Press columns and a scrapbook that Chang made using clippings from the Ching Chow comics published by the News Syndicate Co. Inc. The collection documents Chang's personal life with its extensive holding of photographs and scrapbooks related to his family and life in Honolulu, Shanghai, and New York. There are also rare photos of the Tang family in different parts of China, as well as yearbooks and scrapbooks that pertain to May Tang's travels and schooling in the United States.The collection's CAT series consists of every issue of the newspaper (except February 1965), voluminous correspondence, photographs and subscribers index, and advertisement printing plates, checks and receipts. The collection's newspaper and magazine clippings, organizational memorandums, meeting minutes, and reports, journals, business directories, and photographs offer insights into Chinese American life and social service and activism in post-World War II Lower East Side. The papers also includes community studies and reports on issues such as education, housing, juvenile delinquency, mental health and substance abuse.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Administrative Information

### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Curator of Manuscripts/University Archivist, Rare Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection has no restrictions, but box 30 and box 33 are closed for further processing.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is located onsite.

### **Conditions Governing Use**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes.

### **Processing Information**

This collection was processed by Hongdeng Gao. Finding aid written by Hongdeng Gao in October 2019.

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Purchase, 2018.

### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

# **Related Materials**

The Museum of Chinese in America holds a related collection of <u>Willian Yukon Chang</u> materials.

### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Chinese Americans
- Chinese -- United States -- Societies, etc -- 20th century
- Newspapers
- Fraternal organizations
- Chinatowns
- Emigration and immigration -- United States -- 20th century
- Education -- New York (State)
- New York (State) -- History
- New York (State) -- Periodicals
- Photographs
- Scrapbooks
- Printing plates
- Fliers (printed matter)
- Correspondence
- Chang, William Yukon, 1916-2019
- Two Bridges Neighborhood Council
- Tang, Kou Mei
- Tang, Enbo, 1899-1954
- Chinese American Times

# **Collection Inventory**

### Series I: Chinese-American Times (CAT), 1955-2005

#### Scope and Contents

This series includes a complete set of the CAT newspaper (except the November 1960 and February 1965 issues), photos that were used in the paper, and CAT subscribers' index, printing plates, and financial

documents. This series also contains the editor's correspondence with subscribers and writers for the paper.

'itle/Description	Instances	
Chinese-American Times, Vol. I No. 1, 1955 October	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Local Chinese Celebrate National Day with Long, Varied Program.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. I No. 2, 1955 November	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Chinatown Lions Fete Successful First Year.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. I No. 3, 1955 December	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Chinese Institutions Get Set for Holidays.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 1, 1956 January	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: City Improvements Bite Close to Chinese Area.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 2, 1956 February	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Nation to View Chinese New Year.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 3, 1956 March	box 1	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Probe of SF Chinatown Opposed by NY Chinese.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 4, 1956 April	box 1	folder 2
Saana and Contanta		
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: True Light Church Fetes Birthday.		

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Chinese Display Unity, Faith in Loyalty Parade.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 6, 1956 June	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Baby Contest Brings Out 70 Entries.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 7, 1956 July	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: New Envoy Voices Hope in Anti- Commie Fight.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 8, 1956 August	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Beauty, Babies Spark Amity Show.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 9, 1956 September	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Lee, Gim Gain Top Posts in New Jaycee Group.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 10, 1956 October	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Nationalists Stand Alert on October 10.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 11, 1956 November	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Registration Goes Up Over Ninety Per Cent.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. II No. 12, 1956 December	box 1	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: NY Chinese to Observe Traditional Christmas.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 1, 1957 January	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Political News Tops '56.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 2, 1957 February	box 1	folder 3	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Wet Weather Heralds Lunar New Year 4655.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 3, 1957 March	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Bill In Congress seeks Immigration Changes.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 4, 1957 April	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Immigration Head Asks Aliens to Adjust Status.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 5, 1957 May	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Four Seas Ass'n Offers Space to Community.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 6, 1957 June	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: CCYC 14th Conference Features Religion, Fun.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 7, 1957 July	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Summer Confabs Draw Youth From All Points.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 8, 1957 August	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Around the World in 60 Days.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 9, 1957 September	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: NY Warriors Take CAT Inter-City Softball Title.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 10, 1957 October	box 1	folder 3	

Headline Title: Youth Accents Ten-Ten National Day			
Festival.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 11, 1957 November	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Ten-Ten Fest Soured by Shoddiness.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. III No. 12, 1957 December	box 1	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Drive Aids HK Refugees.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 1, 1958 January	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Social Events Run Riot.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 2, 1958 February	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: "Year of Dog" Howls in Chinese New Year.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 3, 1958 March	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Eastern Maids Chosen Best in West.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 4, 1958 April	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Performing Arts Fest Gets Set for April 18.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 5, 1958 May	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Performing Arts Show Huge Cultural Success.			
Success.	box 1	folder 4	
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 6, 1958 June			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 6, 1958 June Scope and Contents Headline Title: New Immigration Bill Should Be Improved.			
Success.	box 1	folder 4	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: U.S. High Court Turns Down Persecution Plea.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 8, 1958 August	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Boston Beats NY, 45572 to Cop Softball Crown.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 9, 1958 September	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Confabs See Good Year.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 10, 1958 October	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Youth Discusses Center Plans, Fund- Raising.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 11, 1958 November	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: "Suzie Wong" Premiere Takes Over Chinatown.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IV No. 12, 1958 December	box 1	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Chinatown Blood Bank Urges Donations, Dec. 12.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 1, 1959 January	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: The Press and the Public.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 2, 1959 February	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: A Happy New Year.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 3, 1959 March	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Hawaii Girl Named Miss Chinatown.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 4, 1959 April	box 1	folder 5	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Yu Pin Feted Before Far Eastern Tour.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 5, 1959 May	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Lucy Poy Chosen Spring Queen.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 6, 1959 June	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Congress Visitors Get Big Welcome.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 7, 1959 July	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Field Events Add New Life to Traditional Day.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 8, 1959 August	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Rev. Buchheimer Called To Philippine Lutheran Service.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 9, 1959 September	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Ground Broken for 800000 Chinese Community Center.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 10, 1959 October	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Oct. 10 National Day, Marks Overthrow of Manchu Rule.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 11, 1959 November	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Father Moore Goes to HK Refugee Post.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. V No. 12, 1959 December	box 1	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Workshops, Dance on CCYC Program.			

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Year of Rat Ushers In 12-Animal Zodiac.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 2, 1960 February	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Love that New Year.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 3, 1960 March	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Conferees Lack Co-op Spirit.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 4, 1960 April	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Lions Give Awards for Chinese Study.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 5, 1960 May	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: NYC Cagers Win two Tiles.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 6, 1960 June	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: CCYC Seeks Keys to Christian Living.			
Misprint of month and number of issue (should be July not June)			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 7, 1960 July	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Formosa Okay for Deportation.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 8, 1960 August	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Dance Exponent Ends Tour.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 9, 1960 September	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Waiters Return to Work.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 10, 1960 October	box 1	folder 6	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Diversification is Key to NY Chinatown's Progress.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VI No. 12, 1960 December	box 1	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Christmas at Waldorf Sets Stage for Youth Federation.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 1, 1961 January	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Voters Group Sets Stage for Big Mayoralty Election Year.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 2, 1961 February	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Beekman-Downtown Hospital Launches Local Fund Drive.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 3, 1961 March	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Promote Chinatown, Vote, Speak Up, Sen. Fong Advises.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 4, 1961 April	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: True Light Lutheran Church to Celebrate Silver Jubilee.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 5, 1961 May	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: CSANY Corps Inter-City Cage Tourney in Nation's Capital.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 6, 1961 June	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Catholics to Confer on 'Chosen' Topic.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 7, 1961 July	box 2	folder 1	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: MAAC Tots Art Show Draws Many- Splendored Talents.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 8, 1961 August	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Miss China Royally Treated; Fully Booked on Brief Visit.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 9, 1961 September	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Chinese VP-Premier Breezes Through US On Effective Visit.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 10, 1961 October	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Local Jaycees Host Meeting.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 11, 1961 November	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: New Law Eases Immigration.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VII No. 12, 1961 December	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: L. I. Chinese Center Planned.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 1, 1962 January	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Operates Catskill Ski Resort.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 2, 1962 February	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Seeks Last-Ditch Relief in D.C. for Refugees.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 3, 1962 March	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Vocational and Educational Seminars Offered by Jaycees.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 4, 1962 April	box 2	folder 2	

Headline Title: Attorney Wing Luke, 26, Wins Councilman Post in First.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 5, 1962 May	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Legion Dedicates War Memorial Arch.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 6, 1962 June	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Refugee Problem Erupts After Crack- Down in HK.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 7, 1962 July	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Mayor & High City Officials Lunch with Mixed Local.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 8, 1962 August	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Senate Gets Expert Briefing, Proposals on Refugee Issue.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 9, 1962 September	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Democratic Club Moves Toward Political Action.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 10, 1962 October	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Aldrich Campaigns Here, Speaks on Local Issues.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 11, 1962 November	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Study Finds Social Conflict, Need for Varied Outside Aid.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. VIII No. 12, 1962 December	box 2	folder 2	

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Again Jittery Renewal Plan May Wreck Chinatown Area.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 1, 1963 January	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Legion Gives Through Care.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 2, 1963 February	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Civic Center Skirts Local Area.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 3, 1963 March	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Honolulu Girl Crowned Queen.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 4, 1963 April	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Judge Studies Center Lawsuit.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 5, 1963 May	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Legion Dedicates New Building.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 6, 1963 June	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Golden-Agers Fete 12th Birthday.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 7, 1963 July	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Beverly Lee Wins Circle Award.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 8, 1963 August	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Balto Wins Softball Tourney.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 9, 1963 September	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Urges Immigration Law Change.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 10, 1963 October	box 2	folder 3	

Headline Title: Protests Stereotype Roles.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 11, 1963 November	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Parents Prepare to Fight PS Student Exchange Plan.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. IX No. 12, 1963 December	box 2	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Housing Rally Draws Avid Response, Applications Taken.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 1, 1964 January	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Parents Say Change means Chinese Ethnic Domination.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 2, 1964 February	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Local Growth Draws Interest of Press, Problems Reviewed.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 3, 1964 March	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Josie Leong Chosen Miss Chinatown, USA, '64.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 4, 1964 April	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Haddad Seeks Congress Seat.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 5, 1964 May	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Democratic Club Reactivated.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 6, 1964 June	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Form Another Demo Club.			

beope una contento			
Headline Title: Pagoda Film Theater Opens.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 8, 1964 August	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Nominated for US President.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 9, 1964 September	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Impatient Youth Voice Views; Feel Misunderstood, Neglected, Lonely.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 10, 1964 October	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Democrats Dedicate Club, Beat Drums for Election.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 11, 1964 November	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: At Home' To Chinese Ladies.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. X No. 12, 1964 December	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: To Aid Troubled Families.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 1, 1965 January	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: To Design Kennedy Library.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 3, 1965 March	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Mary Tom Chosen Miss Chinatown, USA.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 4, 1965 April	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Parents to Discuss Problems.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 5, 1965 May	box 2	folder 5	

scope and contents			
Headline Title: China Cagers Win Again.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 6, 1965 June	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Med-Mission Chief Honored.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 7, 1965 July	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Top State Jaycee.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 8, 1965 August	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Immigration Bill Moves.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 9, 1965 September	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Hong Runs for Assembly.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 10, 1965 October	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Hong Campaign in Higher Gear.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 11, 1965 November	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Immigration Law Reviewed.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XI No. 12, 1965 December	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Founding Father's Centennial.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 1, 1966 January	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Horse Year Gallops In.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 2, 1966 February	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Honolulu Girl Chosen Miss Chinatown, USA.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 3, 1966 March	box 2	folder 6	

Headline Title: Program Aids Pupils' Parents.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 4, 1966 April	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: True Light Fetes 30th.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 5, 1966 May	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Rev. Kunsch Leaves True Light.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 6, 1966 June	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Many Seek Job Training.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 7-8, 1966 July-August	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: In: Chinese Auxiliary Teacher.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 9, 1966 September	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Jaycees: 'Salute to Youth'.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 10, 1966 October	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: New immigrant Problems Aired.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 11, 1966 November	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Local Clean-Up Promised.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XII No. 12, 1966 December	box 2	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Arrest Floating Gamblers.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 1, 1967 January	box 3	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: War Tops 1966 News Stories.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 2, 1967 February	box 3	folder 1	
Decco 21			

beope and contents		
Headline Title: Named Municipal Judge.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 3, 1967 March	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: C. P. Council Explains Program.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 4, 1967 April	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Hero: Awarded Silver Star.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 5, 1967 May	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: True Light' Installs Pastors.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 6, 1967 June	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Chinese Students Have English Problems.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 7-8, 1967 July- August	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: New Immigrants Bring Challenge & Change.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 9, 1967 September	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Hits Chinatown Sweat Shops.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 10, 1967 October	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Overthrow of the Manchus.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 11, 1967 November	box 3	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Jaycees Choose 'Junion Miss'.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIII No. 12, 1967 December	box 3	folder 1

Headline Title: Need: Integrated Curriculum.			
neutime mie. need megratea Garrielium.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 1-2, 1968 January- February	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: School Governors Elected.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 3-4, 1968 March- April	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: A. Lee Named Bank Director.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 5-6, 1968 May- June	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Chinese Convalescent Home.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 7-8, 1968 July- August	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Immigrants Trained for Jobs.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 9, 1968 September	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Immigrants Bring Challenge.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 10, 1968 October	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: On the Air with 'Rights' Chief.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 11, 1968 November	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Moon Festival Selects Queen.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XIV No. 12, 1968 December	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Wanted: More Local Housing.			

Headline Title: Top Jobs for Architect.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 2, 1969 February	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Local School-Housing Project.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 3-4, 1969 March- April	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Action: PS-2 Principal Dispute.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 5-6, 1969 May-June	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Yu Pin Elevated to Cardinal.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 7-8, 1969 July- August	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Mr. Smith Comes to Come.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 9, 1969 September	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Define: 'Citizens of the State'.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 10, 1969 October	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Birth: Local Liberal Party.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 11, 1969 November	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Lee named Bank Trustee.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XV No. 12, 1969 December	box 3	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: MSG: Does it or Doesn't it.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 1, 1970 January Scope and Contents	box 3	folder 4
Headline Title: Census Has Language Problem.		

misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 2, 1970 February	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: School Decentralization: ABC.		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 3-4, 1970 March- April	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Asks More \$ for Alien Control.		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 5-6, 1970 May- June	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Protest Bus-Tourists.		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 7-8, 1970 July- August	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Council President Probes Local Problems.		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 9, 1970 September	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Youth: 'Free the Gym!'		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No.10, 1970 October	box 3	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Sitting It Out. Why?		
misprint in volume number (as XV)		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No.11, 1970 November-December	box 3	folder 4

Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Protest: Play Unfair to Asians.			
misprint in volume number (as XV)			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVI No. 12, 1970 December-1971 January	box 3	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Grads: More Auxiliary Cops.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 1, 1971 January- February	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Discuss Park Face-Lift.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 2, 1971 February- March	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Protests Immigration Tactics.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 3-4, 1971 March- April	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Chinese Appointed to City Post.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 5-6, 1971 May- June	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Missionary Banta Dies at 96.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 6-7, 1971 June- July	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Health Fair Offers Too Much.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 7-8, 1971 July- August	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Headline Title: Taiwan Tots Take Title.			
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 9-10, 1971 September-October	box 3	folder 5	

Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Pat Moy Crowned NY 'Miss Chinatown'.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVII No. 10, 1971 October- December	box 3	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Church Ladies Fete Pastor.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol XVII No. 11, 1971 November-December and 1972 January	box 3	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Policy for Alien Arrests.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol XVII No. 12, 1971 December and 1972 January-March	box 3	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Want Bigger Role in Hospital.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol XVIII No. 1-7, 1972 January-July	box 3	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Chinese Teachers Conference.		
Chinese-American Times, Vol. XVIII No. 8-9, 1972 August- September	box 3	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Headline Title: Teachers Drown in Bangkok.		
Duplicates, 1955-1972		
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, October 1955-April 1956	box 4	folder 1
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, May 1956- September 1956	box 4	folder 2
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, October 1956- December 1956	box 4	folder 3
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1957- August 1957	box 4	folder 4
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, September 1957- June 1958	box 4	folder 5
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, July 1958-February 1959	box 4	folder 6

Chinese-American Times Duplicates, March 1959- September 1959	box 4	folder 7
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, October 1959- December 1960	box 4	folder 8
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, 1961	box 4	folder 9
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1962- September 1962	box 4	folder 10
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, October 1962-1963	box 4	folder 11
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1963- November 1963	box 4	folder 12
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1965-June 1966	box 5	folder 1
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, July 1966-October 1966u	box 5	folder 2
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, November 1966- December 1966	box 5	folder 3
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1967-April 1967	box 5	folder 4
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, May 1957- December 1967	box 5	folder 5
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1968- August 1968	box 5	folder 6
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, September 1968- Decembe 1968	box 5	folder 7
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, 1969	box 5	folder 8
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1970-June 1970	box 5	folder 9
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, July 1970- December 1970	box 5	folder 10
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, December 1970- July 1971	box 5	folder 11
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, July 1971-March 1972	box 5	folder 12
Chinese-American Times Duplicates, January 1972- September 1972	box 5	folder 13

# CAT Photos, circa 1956-1965

Title/Description	Instances	
CAT Photos 1 of 8, circa 1965	box 6	folder 1
CAT Photos 2 of 8, circa 1956	box 6	folder 2

CAT Photos 3 of 8, circa 1965	box 6	folder 3
CAT Photos 4 of 8, circa 1964	box 6	folder 4
CAT Photos 5 of 8, circa 1958	box 6	folder 5
CAT Photos 6 of 8, undated	box 6	folder 6
CAT Photos 7 of 8, circa 1965	box 6	folder 7
CAT Photos 8 of 8, circa 1965	box 6	folder 8
CAT Oversized Photos, circa 1965	box 29	folder 1

# CAT Checks and Receipts, Subscribers' Index, and Printing Plates, 1956-1972

Title/Description	Instances	
CAT Checks and Receipts, 1956-1969	box 6	folder 9
CAT Subscribers' Index and Subscription Sheets, 1957-1972	box 31	item 1
CAT Subscribers' Addresses, 1956-1968	box 6	folder 10
CAT Subscribers' Mailing Labels, undated	box 6	folder 11
CAT Printing Plates, undated	box 32	item 1

# CAT Correspondence, 1955-2000s

Title/Description	Instances	
CAT Correspondence, undated	box 6	folder 12
CAT Correspondence, 1954-1955	box 6	folder 13
CAT Correspondence, 1956	box 6	folder 14
CAT Correspondence, 1957	box 6	folder 15
CAT Correspondence, 1958	box 6	folder 16
CAT Correspondence, 1959	box 6	folder 17
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 2, 1960	box 6	folder 18
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 2, 1960	box 6	folder 19
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 2, 1961	box 6	folder 20
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 2, 1961	box 6	folder 21
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 2, 1962	box 6	folder 22
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 2, 1962	box 6	folder 23
CAT Correspondence, 1963	box 7	folder 1
CAT Correspondence, 1964	box 7	folder 2
CAT Correspondence, 1965	box 7	folder 3

CAT Correspondence, 1966	box 7	folder 4
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 3, 1967	box 7	folder 5
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 3, 1967	box 7	folder 6
CAT Correspondence, 3 of 3, 1967	box 7	folder 7
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 2, 1968	box 7	folder 8
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 2, 1968	box 7	folder 9
CAT Correspondence, 1 of 2, 1969	box 7	folder 10
CAT Correspondence, 2 of 2, 1969	box 7	folder 11
CAT Correspondence, 1970	box 7	folder 12
CAT Correspondence, 1971	box 8	folder 1
CAT Correspondence, 1972	box 8	folder 2
CAT Correspondence, 1973-1975	box 8	folder 3
CAT Correspondence, 1980-1989	box 8	folder 4
CAT Correspondence, 2001-2005	box 8	folder 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series II: Writings and Research Files, 1920-2008

### Scope and Contents

Files include Chang's China Press columns and other published and unpublished writings, research notes, collected newspapers and magazines that cover topics including Chinatown, Asian American history, the Lower East Side, China, and the Pacific War, Chin Chow comic clippings, and published novels, poems and textbooks.

# Chang's Published and Unpublished Writings, 1938-1951

Title/Description	Instances		
Chang's Published Writings and Drafts, 1938-1951	box 8	folder 6	
Chang's China Press Columns, 1948-1949	box 8	folder 7	

# Magazine and Newspapers and Clippings, 1951-2008

Title/Description	Instances	
"Bridge Magazine", July 1971-April 1973	box 8	folder 8
China-Related Magazines and Newsletters, 1952-1982	box 8	folder 9
Chinatown-Related Magazines and Newspapers, 1951-2001	box 8	folder 10
"Chinatown" Magazine, June 1972-January 1973	box 8	folder 11

Research Index Cards, undated	box 34	item 1
Notes from Learning Chinese and Other Notebooks, undated	box 9	folder 3
Miscellaneous Notes, undated	box 9	folder 2
Title/Description	Instances	
Index Cards and Notes, undated		
Chin Chow Scrapbook, 1945-1946	box 33	item 1
Comic Clippings, undated	box 9	folder 1
Title/Description	Instances	
Comic Clippings, 1945-1946		
Oversized Magazines, 1965, 1972	box 29	folder 2
"Two Bridges News", October 1965-October 1967	box 8	folder 16
Chinese American Magazines, 1960-2008	box 8	folder 15
"Chinese American Forum", 2000-2007	box 8	folder 14
"Chinatown News" 1978-1979, 1988, 1978-1988	box 8	folder 13
"Chinatown News" 1956-1977, 1956-1977	box 8	folder 12

# Literary Works, Textbooks and Other Published Works on China, 1920-1976

Title/Description	Instances	
Anglo-Chinese Conversation, 1929	box 9	folder 4
Books on Painting, 1942, 1961	box 9	folder 5
Chinese History Textbooks, circa 1920s-1930s	box 9	folder 6
Chinese Poems and the Analects, undated	box 9	folder 7
Dan Fung Poetry Collection, Albert Chang Guide to Iching, 1975-1976	box 9	folder 8
History of Chinese Hakka Chinese, 1963	box 9	folder 9
Hillington K. Tong Collection of Speeches, 1956-1957	box 9	folder 10
Japanese and Chinese Language Books, 1943, 1950	box 10	folder 1
Memoir: "Mr. Tang Enbo", 1963	box 10	folder 2
Memoir: "Zheng Chen Hui Yi", 1983	box 10	folder 3
Memoirs and Short Stories in Chinese, 1957, 1967	box 10	folder 4
Novels in Chinese 1 of 4, undated	box 10	folder 5
Novels in Chinese 2 of 4, 1949, 1956	box 10	folder 6

Novels in Chinese 3 of 4, undated	box 10	folder 7
Novels in Chinese 4 of 4, 1948, 1960	box 10	folder 8
Cookbook in Chinese, 1954	box 10	folder 9
Chinese and European Cookbook, 1930	box 11	folder 1
Novels in English 1 of 2, 1951-1956	box 11	folder 2
Novels in English 2 of 2, 1940-1950	box 11	folder 3
Short Stories in Chinese, undated	box 11	folder 4
Textbooks on Speaking and Reading Chinese, 1948, 1961	box 11	folder 5
Textbooks on Speaking Chinese, 1951, 1955	box 11	folder 6

# <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series III: Community and Professional Activities, 1940-2010

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains Chang's letters from working as a secretary for the Tsung Tsin Benevolent Association, journals from the Soo Yuen Benevolent Association, and reports, publications, and correspondence from the Two Bridges education programs. The series also includes Chang's correspondence with and photos and publications from various community groups and organizations, including the Museum of Chinese in the Americas, Lower Eastside Neighborhood Association, Hamilton-Madison House and Chatham Green Cooperative. The last two subseries contain yellow pages of New York City, tourist guides, restaurant menus and books on education.

### Benevolent Associations, 1940-2001

itle/Description	Instances	
Soo Yuen Benevolent Association By-Laws and Reports, 2001	box 11	folder 7
Soo Yuen Journal, 1941, 1960, 1968	box 11	folder 8
Soo Yuen Journal, 1972-1976	box 11	folder 9
Soo Yuen Journal, 1996-2000	box 11	folder 10
Suyuan Periodical, 1995-2001	box 11	folder 11
Tsung Tsin Association By-Laws and History, 1949-1950	box 12	folder 1
Tsung Tsin Association Correspondence, 1940-1953	box 12	folder 2
Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1954-1959	box 12	folder 3
Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1960-1963	box 12	folder 4
Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1964-1966	box 12	folder 5
Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1967-1969	box 12	folder 6

Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1970-1975	box 12	folder 7	
Tsung Tsing Association Correspondence, 1976-1990	box 12	folder 8	
Tsung Tsin Association Name Lists and Name Tags, 1950-1965	box 12	folder 9	

# Chatham Green, 1963-2009

Title/Description	Instances	
Chatham Green Brochures and Newsletters 1 of 2, 1970-2006	box 12	folder 10
Chatham Green Brochures and Newsletters 2 of 2, 1970-2006	box 12	folder 11
Chatham Green Correspondence and Meeting Minutes 1 of 3, 1960-2009	box 12	folder 12
Chatham Green Correspondence and Meeting Minutes 2 of 3, 1960-2009	box 12	folder 13
Chatham Green Correspondence and Meeting Minutes 3 of 3, 1960-2009	box 12	folder 14
Chatham Green Proposals and Reports 1 of 2, 1963, 2003-2009	box 12	folder 15
Chatham Green Proposals and Reports 2 of 2, 1963, 2003-2009	box 12	folder 16

# Museum of Chinese in the Americas, 1995-2006

Title/Description	Instances	
Museum of Chinese in the Americas Brochures and Correspondence, 1998-2004	box 13	folder 1
Museum of Chinese in the Americas Calendars and Newsletters, 1996-2006	box 13	folder 2
Museum of Chinese in the Americas Invitations and Postcards, 1998-2005	box 13	folder 3
Museum of Chinese in the Americas Legacy Award Brochures, 1995-2004	box 13	folder 4

# Two Bridges Neighborhood Council, 1965-1971

Title/Description	Instances		
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Correspondence, 1965-1971	box 13	folder 5	
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Flyers and Press Releases 1 of 2, 1966-1967	box 13	folder 6	
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Flyers and Press Releases 2 of 2, 1967-1968	box 13	folder 7	

Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Meeting Agendas, Minutes and Programs, 1966-1971	box 13	folder 8
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Proposals and Reports 1 of 3, 1965-1971	box 13	folder 9
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Proposals and Reports 2 of 3, 1965-1972	box 13	folder 10
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Proposals and Reports 3 of 3, 1965-1970	box 13	folder 11
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Teachers' Guides and Worksheets, 1966-1969	box 13	folder 12
Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Textbooks, 1966-1969	box 14	folder 1
Oversizes Photo of William Chang Meeting Parents as Two Bridges Neighborhood Council Chinese Coordinator, 1966	box 29	folder 3

# Correspondence, Publications, Pamphlets and Other Writings from Community Groups, Organizations, and Government Agencies, 1950-2008

Title/Description	Instances	
Beekman Hospital, 1961-1972	box 14	folder 2
Chinatown Community Organization Brochures and Programs 1 of 2, 1954-2001	box 14	folder 3
Chinatown Community Organization Brochures and Programs 2 of 2, 1954-2001	box 14	folder 4
Chinatown Planning Council, 1966-1971	box 14	folder 5
Chinatown Studies and Reports 1 of 2, 1968-1969	box 14	folder 6
Chinatown Studies and Reports 2 of 2, 1962, 1969	box 14	folder 7
Committee of 100 Booklets, 2002-2006	box 14	folder 8
Committee of 100 Magazine, 2001-2008	box 14	folder 9
Community Brochures and Newsletters, 1958-1962	box 14	folder 10
Correspondence with Community Organizations and Government, 1951-2001	box 14	folder 11
Government Legislations and Publications, 1948-1970	box 14	folder 12
Community Program Meeting Agenda, Minutes and Memos, 1962-1983	box 14	folder 13
Hamilton-Madison House, 1967-1969	box 14	folder 14
Lower East Side Neighborhood Association, 1966-1967	box 14	folder 15
New York City Publications and Reports 1 of 4, 1954-1972	box 15	folder 1

New York City Publications and Reports 2 of 4, 1954-1972	box 15	folder 2	
New York City Publications and Reports 3 of 4, 1954-1972	box 15	folder 3	
New York City Publications and Reports 4 of 4, 1954-1972	box 15	folder 4	
Publications on Chinatowns throughout the U.S., 1953-1971	box 15	folder 5	
Publications Relates to China 1 of 2, 1953-1987	box 15	folder 6	
Publications Relates to China 2 of 2, 1953-1987	box 15	folder 7	
Writings on China and Asian American Life 1 of 4, circa 1950-1970	box 15	folder 8	
Writings on China and Asian American Life 2 of 4, circa 1950-1970	box 15	folder 9	
Writings on China and Asian American Life 3 of 4, circa 1950-1970	box 15	folder 10	
Writings on China and Asian American Life 4 of 4, circa 1950-1970	box 15	folder 11	

# Business Cards, Menus and Yellow Pages, 1947-2010

Title/Description	Instances	
Chinatown Business Cards, undated	box 34	item 2
Chinese Restaurant Menus, circa 1960-2010	box 16	folder 1
Oversized Chinese Restaurant Menus, undated	box 29	folder 4
Tourist Guides and Maps 1 of 3, 1941-1971	box 16	folder 2
Tourist Guides and Maps 2 of 3, 1962-1982	box 16	folder 3
Tourist Guides and Maps 3 of 3, 1946-1984	box 16	folder 4
Chinese Yellow Pages 1996, 1996	box 16	folder 5
Chinese Yellow Pages 1990-2001, 1990-2001	box 16	folder 6

# Articles, Books and Reports on Education, 1950-1973

Title/Description	Instances	
Books on Being a Teacher, 1962-1963	box 16	folder 7
Books on Education in New York 1960-1964, 1960-1964	box 16	folder 8
Books on Education in New York 1965-1967, 1965-1967	box 16	folder 9
Books on the Classroom, 1965-1967	box 17	folder 1
Books on Working with Children, 1961-1963	box 17	folder 2

Bulletins on Education, 1961-1970	box 17	folder 3	
Reports and Articles on Education, 1958-1973	box 17	folder 4	
Teachers' Guides, 1958-1965	box 17	folder 5	
Teaching Guides for Reading, 1958-1970	box 17	folder 6	
Teaching Language Arts, 1964-1967	box 17	folder 7	
The Journal of Educationals Sociology, 1950-1954	box 17	folder 8	

# <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV: Personal Life, 1930-2007

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series includes many volumes of photo albums that document William Chang and May Tang's early life and schooling and travels with their family and friends. It also contains transcripts, education certificates, and school directories from Chang and Tang's undergraduate and graduate schools. There are also voluminous correspondence with family and friends and scrapbooks with photos, receipts, and telegrams that document the Chang family's everyday life in Shanghai, Honolulu, Minnesota and New York City.

# May and William Chang's Education, 1934-1994

	<b>—</b>	
Title/Description	Instances	
Center for Human Relations and Community Studies Course Materials 1 of 4, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 9
Center for Human Relations and Community Studies Course Materials 2 of 4, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 10
Center for Human Relations and Community Studies Course Materials 3 of 4, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 11
Center for Human Relations and Community Studies Course Materials 4 of 4, 1967-1968	box 17	folder 12
Certificates and Graduate Programs, 1950-1968	box 18	folder 1
Correspondence with Schools, 1967-1993	box 18	folder 2
School Directories 1948, 1953, 1948, 1953	box 18	folder 3
School Directories 1962-1994, 1962-1994	box 18	folder 4
School Direcotry The Johannean 1934, 1937, 1934, 1937	box 18	folder 5
School Direcotry The Johannean 1936, 1936	box 18	folder 6

### Personal Correspondence with Family and Friends, Holiday Cards and Financial Items, 1947-2007

Title/Description

Instances

	I	
Correspondence with Family and Friends and Holiday Cards 1 of 2, 1947-2007	box 18	folder 7
Correspondence with Family and Friends and Holiday Cards 2 of 2, 1947-2007	box 18	folder 8
Personal Checks, War Bonds, and Financial Correspondence, 1952-2003	box 18	folder 9
Family Photos, 1930-2000		
itle/Description	Instances	
Photo Album of Visits with Friends, 1969-1977	box 18	folder 10
Photo Album of Family Gatherings and Friends, circa 1976	box 18	folder 11
Photo Album of Family Trip to Europe, circa 1978	box 18	folder 12
Photo Album of Visits to Hong Kong and Taiwan, 1979	box 18	item 13
Photo Album of Family Trip to London and Paris 1 of 3, circa 1976	box 19	item 1
Photo Album of Family Trip to London and Paris 2 of 3, circa 1976	box 19	item 2
Photo Album of Family Trip to London and Paris 3 of 3, circa 1976	box 19	item 3
Photo Album of Family Visit to Hawaii 1 of 2, 1979	box 19	item 4
Photo Album of Family Visit to Hawaii 2 of 2, circa 1975	box 19	item 5
Photo Album of Family Visit to Holland, circa 1980	box 19	item 6
Photo Album of Trip to Salzburg and Vienna 1 of 2, 1980	box 20	item 1
Photo Album of Trip to Salzburg and Vienna 2 of 2, 1980	box 20	item 2
Photo Album of Trip to Florida and the Botanical Garden, 1981-1982	box 20	item 3
Photo Album of Trip to Canada, 1983-1984	box 20	item 4
Photo Album of Trip to Honolulu for McKinley High School Reunion, 1983	box 20	item 5
Photo Album of Trips to Puerto Rico, St. Thomas and TransCanal, 1982-1983	box 21	item 1
Photo Album of Trips to TransCanal and Vancouver, 1983-1984	box 21	item 2
Photo Album of Cruise Trips to Canada, 1981-1986	box 21	item 3
Photo Album of Cruise Trip to New Orleans, 1985	box 21	item 4
Photo Album of Trip to Westerdam, 1987-1990	box 22	item 1
Photo Album of Trips to National Parks, 1985	box 22	item 3

Photo Album of Trips to California, Mexico and Maui, 1985	box 22	item 4
Photo Album of Hawai'i Reunion, 1985	box 22	item 5
Photo Album of Trips to Canada and Upstate New York, 1987	box 22	item 6
Photo Album of Hawai'i Trip, 1989	box 23	item 1
Photo Album of Vermont and New York Fall, 1986	box 23	item 2
Photo Album of Trips to Bermuda, Smokies and Vermont, 1986	box 23	item 3
Photo Album of 1990 Trips, 1990	box 23	item 4
Photo Album of Trips to Rott, Maine and Bermuda, 1987-1988	box 23	item 5
Photo Album of Trips to Myrtle Beach and Disney, 1988-1992	box 24	item 1
Photo Album of 1991 Summer Trips, 1991	box 24	item 2
Photo Album of Caribbean Trip Enlargments, 1994-1995	box 24	item 3
Photo Album of 1992 Trips, 1992	box 24	item 4
Photo Album of 1996 Trips, 1996	box 24	item 5
Photo Album of 1997 Cruise Trip, 1997	box 25	item 1
Photo Album of 1997 Cruise Trip and 1998 Trip to Turkey, 1997-1998	box 25	item 2
Photo Album of 1995 Thanksgiving and 1996 Bermuda Trip, 1995-1996	box 25	item 3
Photo Album of 1995 Cruise Trips, 1995	box 25	item 4
Photo Album of 1994 Cruise Trips, 1994	box 25	item 5
Photo Album of Trip to Bali, 1997	box 26	item 1
Photo Album of Trip to Shanghai, 1907	box 26	item 2
Photo Album of Trip to Beijing, 1907	box 26	item 3
Photo Album of Trips to Singapore and Moorea, 1907	box 26	item 4
Photo Album of Trips to Hong Kong, Da Nang and Singapore, 1907	box 26	item 5
Photo Album of 1999 Caribbean Trip, 1999	box 26	item 6
Photo Album of Trips to Jordan and Egypt, 1999	box 26	item 7
Photo Album of Trips to South Asia, 1999	box 26	item 8
Photo Album of Cruise Trip to Turkey, 1999	box 26	item 9

Photos of May Tang's Family and Early Life in China, circa 1920s-1940	box 27	folder 1
Photos of William Chang's Life in Honolulu, Shanghai and New York, circa 1924-1955	box 27	folder 2
Photos of May and William Chang's Early Life and Family, circa 1930s-1990s	box 27	folder 3
Photo Album of William Chang's Daughters 1 of 2, 1953-1962	box 27	item 4
Photo Album of William Chang's Daughters 1 of 2, 1953-1970	box 27	item 5
Photo Album of Family Vacations, 1968-2000	box 27	item 6
Photo Album of 1998 Trips, 1998	box 27	item 7
Photo Album of 2000 MOCA Legacy Awards Dinner, 2000	box 27	item 8
Photo Album of Trips to Norway and Vienna, 1993-1998	box 27	item 9
Photo Album of Trips to Taiwan and Hawaii, 1979	box 28	item 1
Photo Album of Trip to Morocco, Spain and Portugal, 1984	box 28	item 2
Photo Album of Trip to Portugal, 1984	box 28	item 3
Photo Album of Trip to Denver and National Parks, 1985	box 28	item 4
Photo Album of 1980-1981 Trips, 1980-1981	box 28	item 5
Scrapbooks, circa 1930-1950		
itle/Description	Instances	
Photos of May Tang and Her Family in China and Winona 1 of 2, circa 1930-1950	box 29	folder 5
Photos of May Tang and Her Family in China and Winona 2 of 2, circa 1930-1950	box 29	folder 6
Bill Chang Scrapbook Travel Documents and St. Johns Life 1 of 2, circa 1930s	box 29	folder 7
Bill Chang Scrapbook Travel Documents and St. Johns Life 2 of 2, circa 1930s	box 29	folder 8
May Tang Winona Years Photos and Postcards, circa 1940s	box 30	item 1
Bill Chang Scrapbook Travel Documents and Photos of Life in New York, D.C. and Other Places, circa 1930-1959	box 30	item 2

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents